PALMER OIL COMPANY
P.O. Box 2564
BILLINGS, MONTANA 59103
(406) 248-3151

November 1, 1976

Mr. A. R. Kendrick

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87401

Re: Federal No. 1-1 Well

::::=’ San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

Palmer 011 Company respectfully requests permission to conduct the
initial potential tests in conjunction with the initial packer leakage
test on the captioned dual Dakota-Mesa Verde well. The proposed test
schedule is as follows:

Dakota
Shut in 10/31/76 to 11/7/76
Flow 3 hours 11/7/76
Shut in 11/7/76 to 11/14/76

Mesa Verde

Shut in 10/31/76 to 11/14/76
Flow 3 hours 11/14/76

Please indicate your approval by signing and returning one copy of
this letter to this office.

Very truly yours,
PALMER OIL COMPANY

By : »_/Mj 1@) ,Z&JGV

7/ Harold W. Elledge 7
Petroleum Engineer
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